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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Stakeholders of the pate:  June 8, 2017
Power Source Disclosure Program Telephone: CALNET (916) 654-5189

From:  California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

subject: STATUS UPDATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF AB 1110 FOR THE POWER SOURCE
DISCLOSURE PROGRAM

To All Stakeholders of the Power Source Disclosure Program:

This statement is to provide a status update on the Energy Commission’s implementation of
Assembly Bill 1110 for the Power Source Disclosure program.

Staff held a scoping workshop on February 21, 2017, to kick-off pre-rulemaking activities for the
implementation of AB 1110. In response to comments received at the scoping workshop, staff is
drafting an implementation proposal and will host a workshop in July 2017 to present this proposal
and solicit stakeholder input. Based on the feedback staff receives on the implementation proposal,
staff anticipates developing draft pre-rulemaking regulatory language for stakeholder review in Q3
2017, and to begin formal rulemaking procedures in Q4 2017.

For information about the formal rulemaking process, please visit the Office of Administrative Law’s
webpage.

For any questions about the Energy Commission’s AB 1110 implementation activities, please contact
Jordan Scavo at (916) 654-5189 or Jordan.Scavo@energy.ca.gov.
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